
  

 

February 15, 2023 
 
Mr. Brad Fancher 
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc. 
644 N. Namaqua Road 
PO Box 299 
Loveland, CO  80539 
 
 
Re: Dunn Pit, File No. M-2021-059  

Financial and/or Performance Warranty Required 
 
 
Dear Mr. Fancher: 
 
The Mined Land Reclamation Board (Board) has directed the Division of Reclamation, Mining 
and Safety (Division) to remind applicants when they have not posted the required financial 
warranty and/or the performance warranty within nine months of the application approval date.  
Pursuant to the Act, no permit may be issued until the Board or Office receives and approves 
the performance and financial warranties. 
 
As of the date of this notice, our records indicate that you have not posted the required 
Financial Warranty and Performance Warranty for your approved Mined Land 
Reclamation Board application, File No. M-2021-059.  In accordance with Rule 4.1(2) of 
the Mineral Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for 
the Extraction of Construction Materials, no permit may be issued until the Board or 
Office receives and approves the Performance and Financial Warranties required herein.  
If these warranties are not posted by April 28, 2023 (365 days from the date your 
application was approved), you will be scheduled for a Formal Board Hearing, in 
accordance with the notification and comment provisions of Rule 1.6, to reconsider the 
previous application approval.  If the Board affirms the original application approval, 
the Board shall establish a new deadline for submittal of the warranties.  If the required 
warranties are not posted by the date set by the Board, the application shall be denied. 
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact Peter S. Hays at the 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 
80203, by telephone at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8124, or by email at Peter.hays@state.co.us. 
 
Respectfully,  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Peter S Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc Peter S. Hays 

Jared L Ebert, (Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety) 
 
M-AW-01 
 
 


